Contact

Copenhagen, Denmark +45 27598127 (Mobile) krogtoft@scandinavianaircom pany.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ captainkimkrogtoft (LinkedIn) www.scandinavianaircompany.com (Company)

Top Skills

Certified Aircraft Maintenance Checkflight Commander Flyuddannelse Business Planning

Languages

English Danish Swedish Norwegian English (Full Professional)

Kim Krogtoft

COO/Captain at OceanSky Copenhagen, Capital Region of Denmark, Denmark

Summary

LinkedIn Professional Summary:

Experienced Aviation Professional with a distinguished career spanning over four decades, Boeing 737 and BBJ since 1985. I've undertaken diverse roles, from ferrying single-engine aircrafts across continents to serving as a Base Commander and Chief Pilot for prominent organizations. My expertise includes being a seasoned Captain on various aircraft mostly B737 and BBJ, to operate the world's fastest commercial jet, leading mergers, sales and leaseback transactions, and founding successful aviation ventures. Line and Route Training Instructor on Boeing Business Jet - Dubai Based in Ukraine, Base Commander and Lead Captain Nigeria, Ukraine, Kazakstan.

Key Achievements:

- Pioneered ferry flights between Europe and Nigeria in the 70s.
- Showcased skills in low-level photo flying and served as Demo Captain for prestigious Business Flight operations.
- Held pivotal roles, such as Base Commander at Maiduguri Airforce Base and later as Captain for Maersk Air for 20 years

- Co-founded and led Stones Aviation, piloting the Citation X, and founded Scandinavian Air Company in 2008.

- Demonstrated leadership as COO/Flight Commander for the OceanSky Cruises' upcoming North Pole Expedition.

- Director of Aircraft Transactions GAYO Aviation and Tourism ABGayo Aviation & Tourism AB

- Certified B737/Demo/Change of ownership/Maintenance Check Pilot

Specialties:

- Flight Commander on Boeing Business Jet, B737 300-900, and Citation X.

- Expertise in aviation department startups, business plans, and hot spot aircraft operations.

- Proficient in pre-buy inspections, aircraft valuation/appraisal, and special mission charters with global security services.

- Accomplished in leases (DRY, WET & and ACMI), worldwide charter flights, and business aircraft transactions.

- Noteworthy as a Quality/Compliance Auditor for Maersk Air and ExecuJet Denmark and Boeing 737NG Type Rating Instructor.

I bring a wealth of experience in aviation and project management, ensuring excellence in all facets of aircraft operations. Connect with me for insights into the dynamic world of aviation. #AviationProfessional #Leadership #AircraftOperations #AircraftAcquisition

Experience

OceanSky 4 years 7 months

Chief Operating Officer June 2020 - Present (3 years 11 months) Stockholm County, Sweden

Crew Member on OceanSky's Expedition to the North Pole October 2019 - Present (4 years 7 months) Stockholm, Stockholms Len, Sverige

Gayo Aviation & Tourism Flight Commander | Director of Aircraft Transactions January 2021 - Present (3 years 4 months) Sverige

Scandinavian Air Company 15 years 8 months

Boeing 737NG Type Rating Instructor - TRI November 2015 - Present (8 years 6 months) Owner/CEO/Captain September 2008 - Present (15 years 8 months)

Scandinavian Air Company offer a wide range of Aviation related services: Aircraft DRY/WET/ACMI leases, ferry/test/delevery flights, operatins and piloting B737NG/Airbus 319/320/321, Chalengers/Gulfstreams/Citation X. All of our Captains has minimum 10.000 flight hours and with experiance form Airlines/Charter/remote operations in the Worlds hotspots etc.

Professional Pilot Flight Commander July 1974 - Present (49 years 10 months)

Hyperion Aviation2 years 1 monthFlight Commander & TRI Boeing Business JetNovember 2018 - November 2020 (2 years 1 month)

Lead Captain Boeing Business Jet December 2018 - June 2020 (1 year 7 months)

Boeing 737-800 Flight Commander January 1985 - May 2018 (33 years 5 months)

Flight Commander operation Areas: Scandinavia, the Faroe Island, Europe, Russia and Eastern Europe, Middle East and Africa

Jet Time Flight Commander January 2015 - February 2018 (3 years 2 months) Boeing 737-300/900

Boeing Business Jet BBJ Line and Route Training Instructor February 2013 - June 2016 (3 years 5 months)

ExecuJet Denmark Quality Assurance Auditor October 2013 - 2016 (3 years)

Primera Air Scandinavia

Flight Commander March 2011 - August 2011 (6 months)

Active Flight Commander Consultancy for Primera Air

Primera Air Flight Commander February 2010 - September 2010 (8 months)

Flight Commander - Primera Air - based in Helsinki - Boeing 737-800

Stones Aviation A/S CEO/Captain/CoOwner August 2007 - October 2008 (1 year 3 months)

VVIP Aviation with a Citation X

Stones Invest A/S CEO/Captain 2007 - 2008 (1 year)

CEO, Part Owner and Flight Commander on Citation X

Sterling Airlines A/S Captain September 2006 - July 2007 (11 months) Flight Commander on Boeing 737-800

Maersk Air A/S 21 years

Captain 1985 - 2006 (21 years)

Flight Commander on Boeing737 NG and member of the Board.

Captain and Board member August 1995 - July 2005 (10 years)

Flight Commander on Boeing 737 NG and member of the Board

Captain and Quality Assurance Auditor January 1999 - January 2005 (6 years 1 month)

Quality Assurance Auditor

Captain 1985 - 2005 (20 years)

Flight Commander on Boeing 737 NG and member of the Board

Chairman for Maersk Air Fixed Wing Pilots and Helicopter Pilots (The NorthSea) 1985 - 2005 (20 years)

Business Flight of Nigeria Ltd Base Commander/Captain July 1977 - July 1985 (8 years 1 month)

Based in Lagos and Maiduguri, Borno State Nigeria. Operation area Africa, Middle East and Europe.

Education

Canadian Pacific Airline - Halifax - Canada Boeing737-200, Boeing Rating · (1985 - 1985)

IATA SMS, Safety Management System · (2014 - 2014)

London Certified, Quality Assurance Auditor · (1998 - 1998)

BeeLine Flight Academy ATPL, Pilot · (1974 - 1976)

The Technical University of Denmark Bachelor, Math, Physics and Biology · (1970 - 1973)